
1 Jenner, Suite 160 
Irvine, CA 92618 

714.899.9039 

January 26, 2022 

Brandy Forbes 
Community Devleopment Director 
Department of Community Developoment  
City of Redondo Beach 
415 Diamond Street 
Redondo Beach, CA 90277 

Re: Letter Proposal for Building Official, Building Inspection, and Plan Review Services 

Dear Ms. Forbes, 

We are pleased to present this letter of proposal to the City of Redondo Beach for estimated costs of Interwest services for 
Building Official, Building Inspection and Plan Review Services. We understand the work will be goverened by the terms 
and conditions of the AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF REDONDO BEACH AND INTERWEST 
CONSULTING GROUP INC., dated Febuary 9, 2021, which will be amended as needed upon your approval of this proposal. 
This work will pe provided on an as-needed basis, however, should you desire additional support, we would be happy to 
assist you with that as well. Below, please find a summary of discussions with our team.  

To provide Building Official Services, we would like to propose Kevin O’Flaherty, CBO, ICC, and for oversight, William ‘Bill’ 
Hayes, CBO, ICC. Bill will be available as needed at no additional cost to the City. The resumes of both Kevin and Bill are attached. 
For the role of Building Inspector, a candidate will be provided upon the City’s request.  

We have included a schedule of costs for Building Official Services, calculated from service dates starting January 31, 2022 
and forecasted through April 30, 2022. Building Inspection and Plan Review Services can be made available at the hourly 
rate as-needed per the Agreement. We propose a NTE amount of $95,000, however, billing will be based on actual hours 
worked.  

CLASSIFICATION TIME REQUIREMENT HOURLY BILLING RATE ESTIMATED COST 
Kevin O’Flaherty, F/T CBO & Inspections 13 Weeks x 40 Hrs Per Wk $150 $78,000 

We appreciate the opportunity to continue serving the City of Redondo Beach. Should you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me or Elizabeth O’Neil at eoneil@interwestgrp.com  / 310.500.5830. 

Sincerely, 

Paul Meschino 
Vice President of Operations 
pmeschino@interwestgrp.com 



 

 

Kevin M. O’Flaherty, CBO, ICC 
BUILDING INSPECTOR // BUILDING OFFICIAL 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY 

Building Inspector / Interwest Consulting Group / 2019 - Present 

Owner | Manufacturer’s Representative / O’Flaherty Energy Solutions, 
LLC / 2016 - 2017 

Area Sales Manager / TE Connectivity / 2011 - 2016 

Test Engineer - Intern / Westpak / 2010 

 

 

Years of Experience: 8 
Years w/ Interwest: 1 

Education 
 

 

 

Registrations/Certifications 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

William ‘Bill’ Hayes, CBO, ICC 
STATE OPERATIONS MANAGER, BUILDING DEPARTMENT SERVICES 

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY 

State Operations Manager, Building Department Services / Interwest 
Consulting Group / 2021 - Present 

West Code Building and Code Group Leader / HR Green / 2019-2021 

Building and Operations Manager / City of Industry / 2016-2018 

 

Years of Experience: 20+ 
 
Registrations/Certifications 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



WILLIAM ‘BILL’ HAYES, CBO,  ICC  –  STATE OPERATIONS MANAGER,  BUILDING DEPARTMENT SERVICES   

 

JAS Pacific / Contract Building Official-City of Pico Rivera / 2015-2016 & 2018-2019 

Building Official/Acting Public Works Manager / 2013-2015 

Building Commissioner / City of Palos Heights, Illinois / 2008-2013 

Senior/Lead Building Inspector / City of Countryside, Illinois / 2007-2008 End Year 




